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I NS URANGCE S

P. O. Box 87 Tel.: 542-2739 or 542-2758
C.A. Cannegieter Street, Philipsburg Fax.: 542-4309 or 542-4476
St. Maarten Email: info@nagico.com

Website: www.nagico.com

MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE APPLICATION

Note: It is essential that all questions are fully answered.

Policy #: Agent:

Type of Coverage: ~ [IPrivate [JCommercial [JRental [JHeavy Duty

Section I - Applicant’s Details
1. Applicant’s/ Proposers Name in Full:

.D.O.B: 3. Occupation/Profession: 4. Tel.#:

. Fax #: 6. Email #: 7. Website:

2
5
8. Mailing Address:
9. If Motor Vehicle will be kept at a different address, state here:

Section I - Motor Vehicle Details (If more than one. please attach on a separate sheet)

Make of Model/Type | Year of | Color Engine License Seating Price & Applicant’s/ Proposer’s
Motor Vehicle Manu. Capacity | Plate/Reg. | Including | Date of current estimate of
CC/HP # driver Purchase Motor Vehicle including
Spare parts &
accessories
Vin./Chassis#: Engine#:
Is the Vehicle (or any of the vehicles if insuring a motor fleet);  [] Right Hand Drive [] Left Hand Drive

10. Select, for which of the following purposes will the Motor Vehicle be used?

[ Social, Domestic and Pleasure purposes

(] The Carriage of Passengers and their effects for Hire or Reward

(] The Carriage of Goods or Samples in connection with the business or the Applicant/proposer.

[J The Transport of Goods or Samples in connection with any Trade or Business for Hire or Reward.

11. Is the Applicant/Proposer the owner of the vehicle ? [1 Yes [JNo (IfNo, please state the name of theowner _____ )
12. Is the Motor Vehicle registered in the Applicant’s name ?  [] Yes [J No (If No, please state whose name is it reg. )
13. Is the Motor Vehicle the subject of a Mortgage Agreement ? [] Yes []No (If Yes, state the name of the Finance Co
Section III - Proposer’s/Applicant’s /Driver’s Details/Experience

14. Does the Applicant/Proposer, or any other person who to the Applicant’s/Proposer’s knowledge will drive, suffer from any defective vision
or hearing, or from any other disease or physical infirmity ? [] Yes [INo ( If Yes, Please provide details )

15. How long has the Applicant/Proposer been a regular licensed driver ?

16. Has the Applicant/Proposer, or any other person(s) who according to the Applicant’s/Proposer’s knowledge will drive, been charged and/
or convicted during the past five years of any offense in connection with any Motor Vehicle? [ Yes [1No (If Yes, give full details
including any prosecutions pending )

17. Proposer’s/Applicant’s Driver’s License No. Date of Issue/Expiry Class(es)
18. Will the Motor Vehicle be driven solely by the Applicant/Proposer ? [] Yes [] No (If the Motor Vehicle will be driven by someone other
than the Applicant/Proposer, state details below;

Name & Occupation of each such D.O.B Drivers’ License number & State whether any such person(s) Details of all accidents or
person Length of driving experience have been refused insurance by any losses during the last three
Company or Underwriter at normal years

rates and terms

[C] ANY DULY AUTHORISED DRIVER, AGE 25 & OVER, LICENCED AT LEAST TWO (2) YEARS




a) Is there any driver who, according to the Proposer’s/Applicant’s knowledge, will drive the vehicle that is under the age of 25 or has been

licensed to drive for a period of less than two(2) years ? [JYes [] No. (If Yes, give details )

Section 1V - Past and Current Insurance Record

19. Has any Company or Underwriter at any time;

a) Declined a Motor Proposal/Application from the Proposer ? [ Yes [J No (If Yes, give details )
b) Required an increased premium or imposed special conditions ? [] Yes [] No (If Yes, give details )
¢) Cancelled or refused to renew an existing Motor Policy held by the Applicant/Proposer ? [[] Yes [] No (If Yes, give details )

20. Has the Proposer/Applicant been, or is he/she now insured in respect of any Motor Vehicle ? [] Yes []No (If Yes, state the Name and
Address of such Company or Underwriter and Policy or Certificate Number )

21. Is the Proposer/Applicant entitled to a No Claim Discount from a previous insurer in respect of the Motor Vehicle described in this Proposal ?
[ Yes [INo (If Yes, please attach a renewal notice or provide an original No Claim Bonus Letter)

22. Give particulars of any accidents and losses (whether resulting in a claim or not) during the past three (3) years in connection with all Motor
Vehicles owned or driven by the Proposer/Applicant. If the Proposer/Applicant has not owned a Motor Vehicle during the past three (3) years,
please insert below, the claims experience for the past three(3) years of actual driving of any non-owned Motor Vehicle;

Year Total No. Total No. Total Cost of Settled Claims Outstanding Claims
of Motor of
Vehicles | Accidents | Damage to Proposer’s Third Party Damage to Proposer’s Third Party
(;;V:'lfg and Motor Vehicles Motor Vehicles
Proposer Losses. No. Amount No. Amount No. Amount No. Amount
20...
20...
20...

23. State type of Insurance required (by placing a checkmark inside one of the check boxes below;

(] Comprehensive [[] Third Party Fire and Theft [ Third Party Only
24. Risk dates: From to
25. Excess/Deductible: a) b) c) (As per Deductible Clause in the Policy Booklet)

26. Limit of Liability (select the option required by inserting a check mark in the appropriate checkbox:
| Statutory Limit (Minimum required by law Naf 90,000.000) Optional Increased Limits of Liability below (an additional premium will be required):
[J Naf 200,000.00 [ Naf 500,000.00 (] Naf 1,000,000.000 [ Naf 2,000,000.00
Passengers Liability required ? [[]Yes []No (If Yes, subject to Passenger Liability of at US$ per passenger.

I/we desire to insure with the National General Insurance Corporation N. V. (The Company) in respect of the Motor Vehicle described in the above
Proposal. I/we warrant that the above statements are true and complete and that nothing materially affecting the risk has been concealed by me/us,
and I/we agree that this proposal shall be incorporated in and form the basis of the insurance contract between me/us and the Company, and I/we
agree to accept a Policy in the Company’s usual form for this class or insurance. I/we undertake that the Motor Vehicle or Motor Vehicles to be
insured shall not be driven by any person who to my/our knowledge has been refused any Motor Vehicle insurance or continuance thereof.

If the Proposal is written by another, it shall be deemed, that he/she shall be my agent and not the agent of the Company.

Proposer’s /Applicant’s Signature Date
Signing this form does not bind the Applicant/Proposer to complete the insurance.

For Office Use Only:
Basic Premium Underwriting notes:
+Rate up/Loading
+Foreign License
+Tool of Trade

+Add. Liability

Total Premium
-Fleet Discount
-Staff Discount
-Managerial Discount
Gross Premium

-No Claim Discount
Net Premium
Passenger Liability
Policy Fee

Total Net Premium




